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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 5:10 PM

To: ‘abassett@lawfla.com’ PARTIES
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080008-OT

Attachments: 2008-02-18, 080008-OT, letter to change request from 2007 to 2008.wpd

Ms. Bassett,

We are in receipt of the attached document, however we are unable to open the document to print it. Please resubmit
information to be considered an official filing. Thank you for assistance.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
&850-413-6330

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 2:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080008-OT

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

PRERN
HOISSIMLI0D
ch6 WY 6183480
DSd4-(13ANE03d

The Docket No. is 080008-OT - Applications for Qualified Representative Status
This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc.

Total Pages is: 1

Intrado Communications Inc.'s Request to place a 2007 Request to Name Qualified Representatives in the 2008 docket.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No, 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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